





often urged the FTC to cooperate and work closely with international enforcers. In 2016 the
Chamber of Commerce wrote that it “welcomes the fact that the guidelines extend beyond
enforcement and now include cooperation,” observing that “[a]ntitrust cooperation between
jurisdictions is increasingly important, particularly with regard to merger review.”®

You express concern regarding the detail of an FTC staff attorney to the European
Union’s Directorate General for Competition (“DG Competition™). The FTC detailed its staff
attorney responsible for the agency’s engagement with the EU to DG Competition for a period of
12 weeks.

For more than two decades, the FTC has benefitted from an active program of staff
exchanges on both the competition and consumer protection missions. The detail to DG
Competition was part of and wholly consistent with this longstanding bipartisan FTC practice.
Recognizing the many benefits of staff exchanges, Congress provided the FTC with specific
authority to engage in these exchanges through the U.S. SAFE WEB Act, a bipartisan bill that
was signed into law by President George W. Bush.’

Over the last 15 years, the FTC has regularly sent staff on detail to foreign counterpart
agencies, including to key allies and trading partners like the European Union, the United
Kingdom, Canada, and Mexico. Over that same period, the FTC has also hosted more than 130
international colleagues from over 40 jurisdictions. I am confident that the recent detail of an
FTC staff attorney to DG Competition is wholly consistent with past FTC practices as well as
Congressional intent and will prove beneficial to the FTC’s competition mission.

You also raise concerns regarding FTC cooperation with the EU related to the
[lumina/GRAIL merger. The Commission voted out this matter several months before I joined
the agency, and thus the concerns you raise involve events that preceded my arrival. As is
publicly documented, the Commission in March 2021 voted unanimously and on a bipartisan
basis to issue an administrative complaint, alleging that the merger would violate Section 7 of the
Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. § 18, which forbids mergers “the effect of [which| may be to
substantially lessen competition.” '’ The Commission also authorized its staff to seek a
preliminary injunction if needed to prevent the merger from going forward during the pendency
of the administrative proceedings. The sole objective of this antitrust enforcement action was to
protect the American public from an unlawful merger that the Commission determined would
lead to higher prices, lower output, and less innovation, among other harms.

Following referrals from several member states, the European Commission (“EC”)
initiated its own law enforcement action to stop the acquisition in May 2021. Because the FTC
understood that under EU law, Illumina could not complete the merger while the EC action was

and confidentiality rules and investigative processes between the jurisdictions. Therefore, the Agencies could
consider including reference in this section to the importance that such mutual understanding of investigative
practices and procedures are in place, so as to increase transparency and effectiveness.”).

¥ Comments of the U.S. Chamber of Commerce, supra note 7.

?15U.S.C. § 57c-1.

19 The Commission votes to issue an administrative complaint when it finds “reason to believe” that the respondents
are violating the law. 15 U.S.C. § 45(b).









the U.S. SAFE WEB Act, a bill that was signed into law by former President George W. Bush. !’

None of these communications suggest any impropriety, much less any effort to deny Illumina
and GRAIL their rights under U.S. law.

I hope this clarifies the routine nature of the cooperation between the EC and the FTC
regarding our respective law enforcement actions pertaining to the [llumina-GRAIL merger.

Sincerely,

Lina Khan

Chair
Federal Trade Commission

cc: The Honorable Jamie Raskin
Ranking Member

Committee on Oversight and Accountability

' These documents were appropriately redacted in part under FOIA Exemptions 3, 5, 6, 7(A), and 7(D), 5 U.S.C. §
552(b)(3), (5), (6), (T)(A) & (7)(D), and Section 21(f) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 57b-2(f).



Attendees

Competition & Markeds Authority

Digital Market Outcomes Workshop — Agenda

e CMA: Sarah Cardell, Marcus Bokkerink, Will Hayter

¢ US FTC: Lina Khan, Maria Coppola, Andrew Heimert

« US DoJ: Dave Lawrence

e ACCC: Gina Cass-Gottlieb (Virtual), Mick Keogh, Marcus Bezzi, Kate Reader
(Virtual), Anna Barker

Date: Friday 2 December 2022, 9.00 — 13.00

Location: Competition and Markets Authornty, The Cabot, 25 Cabot Square,
London, E14 4Q/Z. Virtual option also available.

Please refer to the associated slide pack for additional information.

Time {all Session Additional Info
GMT)
9.00-9.30 | Arrive from 9am. Coffee, tea,
and pastries
Guests to report to CMA Reception upen arrival served
where CMA officials can meet them.
Key contacts for the day: Room: HR11
Wil Hayter -
Darren Montiomeri --
Rosie Richardson — ||| [ IR
Oli Clifford - -
9.30-9.35 | Welcome Room: HR12,
plus virtual
Lead: Sarah Cardell, Interim Chief Executive, CMA | option
§9.35 - 10.45 | Digital markets: achieving optimal outcomes and
anticipating future risks
Lead: Marcus Bokkerink, Chair, CMA
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Corppetition & Markes Authority

This will be an open discussion, and detailed slides
are included to aid the discussion. Please refer to
slide 5 for the objective of this session and the
questions 1o be discussed.

10.45 — Break Coffee, tea,
11.00 and juice
served
Room: HR 11
11.00 — Market outcomes deep dive: mobhile ecosystems | Room: HR12,
12.30 plus virtual
Lead: Will Hayter, Senior Director of the Digital opticn
Markets Unit, CMA
This will be an open discussion, and detailed slides
are included to aid the discussion. Please refer to
slide 13 for the objective of this session and the
guestions to be discussed.
12.30 — Possible future plans
12.55
Lead: Sarah Cardell, Interim Chief Executive, CMA
The session will consider options for follow-ups to
the workshop. Please refer to slide 20 for the
possible plans to be discussed.
12.55 — Close
13.00
Lead: Sarah Cardell, Interim Chief Executive, CMA
13.00 Lunch Lunch served
onwards for those able

to stay

Room: HR11
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June 29, 2022

Welcome

UR:Ra LIANOS, Ioannis, President of the Hellenic Competition Commission

BENETATOU, Kelly, Vice-President of the Hellenic Competition Commission

Greening Competition Law: Competition Law Enforcement, Climate Change and
Sustainability

Moderator: SNOEP, Martijn, Chairman, Netherlands Authority for Consumers and
10-00 Markets (ACM)

11:20 Panelists (in alphabetical order):
= INDERST, Roman, Goethe University Frankfurt
= ROSENBOOM, Nicole, Oxcra
= SCHINKEL, Maarten-Pieter, University of Amsterdam

11:20 - 11:40 Break

The global regulation of digital ecosystems: ex ante v. ex post
approaches/institutional architecture implications — The next steps

Moderator: GUERSENT, Olivier, Director General, DG Competition, European
Commission

11:40 Panelists (in alphabetical order):

400 = CAFFARRA, Christina, CRA
= JACOBIDES, Michael, London Business School
= PETROPOULOS, George, MIT Sloan School of Management & Bruegel
» SCWEITZER, Heike, Humboldt University, Berlin
= NEWMAN, John, Deputy Director, US Federal Trade Commission

13:00 - 14:20 Lunch
14:20 Keynote

14:40 KELLY SLAUGHTER, Rebecca, Commissioner, US Federal Trade Commission

14:40 Macroeconomic conditions, macroeconomic tools and competition law: developing
a “macro” perspective for competition law enforcement?
16:00
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Moderator: BONAKELE, Tembinkosi, Commissioner, Competition Committee of
South Africa

Panelists (in alphabetical order):

= ANDREONI, Antonio, University College London

» JENNY, Frederic, President, Competition Committee, OECD

=  PELLEGRINO, Bruno, University of Maryland's Smith School of Business
= PITELIS, Chris, University of Leeds

16:00 - 16:10 Break

Food price hikes, global food value chains and the resilience of the global food
system: implications for competition law enforcement

Moderator: JENNY, Frederic, President, Competition Committee, OECD

16:10 Panelists (in alphabetical order):

L0 =  FOX, Eleanor, New York University School of Law
= MOREIRA, Teresa, UNCTAD
= REY, Patrick, Toulouse School of Economics
= ROBERTS, Simon, University of Johannesburg

17:30 - 17:40 Break

The Limits of Collusion in Competition Law: Invitations to Collude, Price
Signaling, Algorithmic Collusion

Moderator: DOSHI, Hetal, Deputy, Assistant Attorney General, US Department of
Justice
17:40
- Panelists (in alphabetical order):
19:00
« ECONOMIDES, Nick, Leonard N. Stern School of Business
= FIRST, Harry, New York University School of Law
= HARRINGTON, Joseph, University of Pennsylvania
* WAGNER VON PAPP, Florian, Helmut Schmidt University, Hamburg
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Competition enforcement - best practices and tools
based on the experience of the Polish Office of
Competition and Consumer Protection and partners

October 17-21, 2022

Warsaw

Seminar within the project:

Eastern Partnership Academy of Public Administration

The program is linanced by the funds o Falish developrment program of the Minisiry of Foreign Affairs of the Begublic of Poland
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Visit by Kristina Mulligan to Bundeskartellamt Schedule for June 19-20, 2023

3-4pm International Unit
4-5pm Kay Weidner Head of Press, Public Relations
19 lune
5-6pm Markus Lange Head of Organization
6pm onwards International Unit dinner
9.30-10am Sebastian Wismer Head of Digital Economy
Head of competition protection and consumer
10-10.45am lrene Sewczyk protection
20 June

10.45-11.15am

Sabine Sabir

competition protection and consumer protection

11.15-12pm

Frederike Finke

German and European Merger Contraol

12pm onwards

International Unit

BKartA Summer Party
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Coffee break
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Rebecca Slaughter, Coamision,

. Feddoeal Trade Commisgion

Dioha Meldd, Principal liputy fssistant Atnerey
General, 05 Ponariment of Jetica Antissust Dlvision
Benoit Coeurd, Fresidai, dutorilé de 1 Donoprancs
Martjin Snoep, Chairran of e Nethariants fubharily
e Cons: mers and Markeks [ROM]

Margarida Matos Rosa Besiont, Portigsese
Ennpetition Suthoeity

Advocate General Kokott, four of Justies of
tas Furoean Hmae

Lurnch

Jonathan Kanter, fisiart Atorssy Genarel,
BN Departid of kistics fmfitssd Oivision

14100-15:10cer

15:16-16:20czr

16:20-16:30cer
16:30-16:500x1

16:50-18:00¢2r

18:20a:

KEYSTONEL

Cristina Caffarra
Chair

tarket Power in 2 Post-Mecliberal World
Dani Rodrik, Fort Foudnton Profassarof Irsermatiang

. Baliticat EConessy, Harsd Kemtiedy Sclived

sigi Zingates, Pofesse of talreproneurstip oad Fingece,
e shy:ofEnicags Boalh Scot of Butiness
RER Rosenrch Protessar of Lotnoains,

1, fax 1. Heine Peofescor of Finance,
Steer: Schac! ¢ Business, Hew Yok Roversity
John Van Reenen, Roasid Coase Chair i Foonomics and
Senon Prafesserand Birectan, Lasdon Scthosl 5f Lanomics
Sitvara Tenreyro, Frofesso of Trenarsios, loadon Sthoot
o B
Natalia Fabra, Profsssor af Brangmins, Universidad
Cabios # de Madeig

Mew Challenges in Merger Control

Sarah Cardeli, Thiof Erozative, Corpetilion ang

Rarkats ity

Susan Athey {aiel fcoromisn 35 Deaariment of Jistice
fialt i Enromies of Jorl oy Prolesse,

Stantord e uarsi iy

Piarre Régibeau. Ciid Compelition Fuoesist,
B Compesiton ot the St-opean Lommisssn
Newo, Birctiar of o Jueia of Exanumics,
Fagoral Trade {ommissien
3 alli. tssagiate Proiiisor of fromnmics,

Bruno Pelfegring; fssstan Professor of Finar ce,
University of Barglang's’ P of Besitress
Coffee brouk

Cusfine Harms, A1 & Denintrany
b Coaversation
Representative Ken Buck, U5, Congresy,
Resrecariabe foy Coloeacn

Marco fansiti Bavid Samolf frofegior of usingsg
Frrindshzation, Harard Qusireos Sohood

Joined by Panel

Making Big Tech Better vs Making #t
Semalier: Will Antitrust or Regulation
Gat Thera First?

Ken Pagton, biaey bensral of Jeas

Stéphanie Yon-Courtin, ieber, Fuespesn Parfament
Cory Doctorow, jrinalist & Suthgr

Alberte Bacchiega, Uirecdor, kaformation, Cammunitation
ang Madia, 36 Lomoetifiy | Rurspoan Comsission

Ariel Ezrach], Siaughler a3 May Profossar of Lompetiitan
L andd & Fellowy of Pags Srake Soflege, Bnivarsity of Orfard
Filomena Chirico, fead of Ui, 06 Soned, DB Tk Force

Qiivier Guersent, Directer Senesal 36 Lom nelitio,

Furanesn {oemissios

Champagne Receplion

There is no registration fee to attend this conference. Finet progremme, subject to changes.
Thr canference will ba bvastreamad, tharefoie phatos and recorcings of IN-2arint alendees
may be caplured during e event and be pasted 1o Keysionn's webiite

www.brusselsconference.com







2 | DAF/COMP/GF/A(2022)1

DRAFT Agenda for the 21st OECD Global Forum for Competition

Chair: Frédéric Jenny, Chairman of thc OECD Competition Committce

Thursday 1 December 2022
OPENING SESSION

0:30 110 CET

+ Introductory Remarks by Carmine Di Noia. Dircctor, Directorate for Financial and Enterprisce
Affairs, OECD

+  Opening Remarks by Mathias Cormann, OECD Secretary-General

+ Keynote Address by Margrethe Vestager, Excecutive Vice President for A Europe Fit for the
Digital Age and Commissioner for Competition, European Commission

+  Special Remarks by Rebeca Grynspan, Sceretary-General, UNCTAD

+ Introductory Comments by Frédéric Jenny, Chair, OECD Competition Commitlee

SESSION 1: THE GOALS OF COMPETITION POLICY

10:10 - 12:30 CLT

Most jurisdictions have embraced some form of the consumer welfare standard to achicve the basic goals of
competition: 1o maintain and encourage the process ol competition in order to promote efficient use of
resources while protecting the freedom of cconomie action of various market participants. Some also consider
competition policy as a teol to contribute to a number of other objectives: pluralism, decentralisation of
cconomic decision-making, preventing abuses of cconomic power, promoting small business, {airness and
cquity and other socio-political values. These “supplementary™ objectives tend o vary across jurisdictions
and over time. The latter reflects the changing nature and adaptability of competition policy so as {0 address
current concerns of society while remaining steadfast 1o the basic objectives.

The OECD Global Forum on Competition will include a pragmatic session that will question whether
competition law and poliey needs 1o adapt as a policy instrument to better accommodale socio-ceonomic
trends such as the rising importance of sustainability. Is the current consumer welfare {ocus sufficient? Is
the instrument of competition law enforcement still effective or does it need to be complemented by other
instruments, or new legislation?

Chair: Frédéric Jenny, Chair, OECD Competition Commitice
Speakers:

*  Spencer Weber Waller, Justice John Paul Stevens Chair in Competition Law and
Professor, Loyola University Chicago School of Law

s Esteban Greco, Dircetor, Gamesccon and former President, CNDC
Agency Representatives:

+ Johannes B. R. Bernabe, OIC Chairperson and Commissioner, Philippine Competition
Commission, Philippines

+ Tembinkosi Bonakele, Former Commissioner, Competition Commission South Africa

*  Gina Cass-Gottlich, Chair, Australian Competition and Consunmier Commission

Lina Khan, Chair, Federal Trade Commission, Uniled States

DRAFT AGENDA: GLOBAL FORITM ON COMPETITION
T nelassified
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Contribitions fron:
Consumers International — DAF/COMP/GE/WD(2022)1
Pukistan - DAF/COMP/GE/WD{2022)3
Uxbekistan - DAF/COMP/GE/ WD(2022)2

Documentation is also available at: oc.ed/gep.

12.30 - 14:30: Official phote & Lunch break

SESSION 1I: SUBSIDIES, COMPETITION AND TRADE
14:30 - 18:00 CET

The role of subsidies in distorting trade and in un-levelling the playing ficld in antitrust markets has been
well analysed over the years. However, less attention has been given Lo the role that subsidies may have in
anlitrust analysis and how competition avthorities integrate {(or not) the fact that a market player involved
in a competition investigation benefits from domestic or loreign subsidies that grants it a competitive
advantage over its competitors. While this question seems to be less relevant in cartel enforcement, recent
policy discussion has focussed on the role of subsidies in monopolisationfabuse of dominance cases as
welbas in merger control. 1t 1s still an open question whether competition authoritics should have any role
in assessing the impact of subsidies when applying competition law or whether the issues should be lefi 1o
international law.

Against this background, the session will explore the role that competition authorities can play in the
mterplay between subsidies, competition and trade. More specifically, the Roundiable will investigate the
extent 1o which, and how, subsidies should be part of the competition analysis of competition authoritics.
Qucstions include:

+ To whal ecxtent are subsidies currently incorporated by competition authorities in
compelition analysis?

+ Should subsidies be incorporated (more or ditferently) into the competition analysis, and if’
s0, why and how?

+  What theories of harm may apply 1o subsidies, and what is the cconomic basis for these
theories?

*  What analytical techniques can be used to assess these theories, and what types of evidence
arc needed to nuse them?

e Is there (or should there be) a difference in how domestic subsidics and foreign subsidics

should be assessed when dealing with a competition enforcement case?

Chair: Frédéric Jenny, Chair, OECD Competition Committee

Speakers:
* Alicia Garcia-Herrero, Secnior Fellow, FEuropean think-tank BRUEGEIL and
Chief Leonomist for Asia Pacific, Natixis
+ Anabel Gonzalez, Deputy Director-General, World Trade Organisation
+ Miguel de la Mano, Partner, RBB Economics
Documentation:

Call for contributions: DAF/COMP/GL(2022)3

DRAFT AGENDA: GLOBAL FORUM ON COMPETITION
Unclassificd

FTC-DMO0Q00014



4 | DAF/COMPIGF/A(2022)1

Note by the Secretariat  DAF/COMP/GF(2022)6
Contributions from:
Bangladesh - DAF/COMP/GE/WID(2022)39
Dominican Republic - DAF/COMP/GEAWD(2022)55
Furopean Commission - DAF/COMP/GF/WD(2022)40
Karakhstan - DAF/COMP/GF/WD(2022)41
Paland - DAF/COMP/GE/WD(2022)42
UNCTAD - DAF/COMP/GE/WD(2022)44
Summuarics of contributions - DAF/COMP/GEF/WD(2022)43

Documentation is also available at: oc.ed/setr.

18.30 - 21:00: Cockrail (thc)

Friday 2 December 2022
SESSION HI: INTERACTIONS BETWEEN COMPETITION AUTHORITIES AND
SECTOR REGULATORS

10:00  13:00 CET

Effective co-operation with seetor regulators is an important element to promote competition in regulated
sectors. While the objectives pursued by competition authorities and sector regulators are often aligned,
differences in the substantive rules they apply and different perspective on the same matters may lead to
diverging cutcomes. In addition, even when competition authorities and sector regulators pursue the same
objective of promoting competition in a seclor, there are situations when the respective mandates are not
clear and the institutional set-up does not loster co-operation between different authoritics. In order to
address challenges and improve co-operation on enforcement cases, the session will provide a platform for
sharing good practices and learning {rom the expenienee of other jurisdictions.

This roundtable discussion will seek to provide practical insights into the co-operation between
competition authorities and seetor regulators, in particular:

+  Whatare the key points covered by formal agreements between competition authorities and
sector regulators or in legal provisions about co-operation?

+ How do competition atithoritics and sector regulators co-operate in practice? What arc the
most effective tools?

+ s co-operation more fruitful with certain seetor regulators and more complex with others?
Whalt are the factors affecting the quality of co-operation?

Chair: Alexandre Cordeirec Macedo, President, Administrative Council for Economic Defense
(CADL), Brazil

Speakers:
+  Muartin Cave, Chair. UK Gas & Llectricity Markets Authority (GEMAJ, United Kingdom

+ Pablo Mirquez. Partiner, ECITA and former Chairman, Colombia’s Commission {or
Communications Regulation (CRC) and former Superintendent, Superintendence [or
Protection of Competition (S1C), Colombia

DRAFT AGENDA: GLOBAL FORITM ON COMPETITION
T nelassified
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*  Nomfundo Maseti, 'ull-Time Regulator Member, National Energy Regulator of South
Adrica (NERSA), South Africa

Documentation:
Call for contnbutions: DAF/COMP/GEF(2022)2
Note by the Secretariat  DAF/COMP/GF(2022)4
Contribitions fron:
Albania - DAF/COMP/GE/WI(2022)4
Argentina - DAF/COMP/GEWD(2022)5
Belgium - DAF/COMP/GE/WD(2022)57
Brazil - DAF/COMP/GE/WD(2022)6
Bulgaria - DAF/COMP/GE/WD(2022)7
Colombia DAF/COMP/GE/WD(2022)53
Consumers International - DAF/COMDP/GE/WD(2022)8
Costa Rica - DAF/COMP/GF/WD(2022)9
CUTS - DAF/COMP/GE/WIDD(2022)46
Egypt - DAF/COMP/GE/WD(2022)10
El Salvador - DAIYCOMP/GE/WD(2022)11
Estonia - DAI/COMP/GE/WD(2022)12
Furopean Commission - DAF/COMP/GE/WIDD{2022)13
Georgia - DAF/COMP/GE/WD(2022)14
Cireece - DAF/COMP/GE/WD(2022)15
India - DAF/COMP/GEF/WD(2022)16
Kenya - DAF/COMP/GE/WD(2022)17
Latvia - DAF/COMP/GEF/WD(2022) 18
Malaysia - DAF/COMP/GE/WD(2022)19
Mexico - DAF/COMP/GE/WID(2022)20
Maldova - DAF/COMP/GE/WD(2022)2 1
Paraguay - DAF/COMP/GF/WIN2022)23
Serbia — DAF/COMP/GI/WD(2022)51
Chinese Taipei - DAF/COMP/GE/WD(2022)56
Turkey — DAF/COMP/GI/WD(2022)52
Ukraine - DAF/COMP/GE/WD(2022)24
United Kingdom - DAF/COMP/GEF/WD(2022)25
United States - DAF/COMP/GE/WID(2022)26
Uzbekistan - DAF/COMP/GE/WDD(2022)27

DRAFT AGENDA: GLOBAL FORUM ON COMPETITION
Unclassificd
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Summartics of contributions - DAF/COMDP/GE/WTXN2022)28

Documentation is also available at: oc.cd/icar.

13.00 - 14:45: Lunch break

SESSION IV: REMEDIES AND COMMITMENTS IN ABUSE CASES
14:45 - 17:45 CET

When an abusive conduet of dominant undertakings is {ound, this will often require competition
authorities, in addition 1o sanctions and/or ccase and desist orders, or as an alternative way of casc
resolution, to impose remedics or accept commitments by the dominant undertakings. The aim is o0
cffectively stop the abusive conduct, and to cereate conditions that allow o restore or enable competition.
To avoid further damage Lo the markets in question, such remedies and commitments need to be timely,
effective, and proportionate.

In December 2022, the Global Forum on Competition will hold a roundiable 1o revisit the oplions available
1o competition authorities in designing such remedies and commitments, and 1o discuss practical insights
and experiences, in particular:

+  What criteria guide competition authorities when using remedies and commitments in
addition or as an alternative 1o sanctions?

«  Which cases are suitable for structural remedies, and in which casecs are hehavioural
remedies more adequate?

+  Which lessons can be drawn from the monitoring of the compliance with remedies and
commitments that were imposed or accepted? Can sector regulators assist competition
authorities in this task?

+  What are insights gained {rom an ex-post evaluation of previously applied remedics and
commitments?

Chair: Frédéric Jenny, Chair, OECD Competition Committee
Speakers:
+ Lucia Ojeda Cardenas, Pariner, SAT Law & Economics

+  Gwen Grecia-De Vera, Director, Competition Law and Policy Program, University of the
Philippines Law Centre

+ Frank Maier-Rigaud., Managing Director, ABC Economics
= Anna Pisarkiewiez, Rescarch Fellow, EUI Centre for a Digital Society (CDS)
Documentation:
Call for contnbutions: DAF/COMP/GF2022)1
Note by the Sceretarial — DAFACOMP/GEF(2022)5
Contribitions fron:
Argentina - DAF/COMP/GE/WT(2022)48
BEUC - DAF/COMDP/GE/WI(2022)29
Bulgaria - DAF/COMP/GE/WT(2022)30

DRAFT AGENDA: GLOBAL FORITM ON COMPETITION
T nelassified
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Costa Rica - DAF/COMP/GE/WD(2022)3 |

Croatia - DAF/COMP/GI/WD(2022)32

Ecuador - DAF/COMP/GEAWD(2022)61

LEuropean Commission - DAF/COMP/GI/WD(2022)33
Fiji - DAF/COMP/GE/WD(2022)50

Hungary - DAF/COMP/GE/WID(2022)58

Japan - DAF/COMP/GE/WD(2022)34

Korea - DAF/COMP/GE/WD{2022)35

Latvia - DAI/COMP/GEF/WD(2022)36

Mexico - DA/COMP/GE/WD(2022)59

Slovenia - DAIYCOMP/GE/WD(2022)47

Chinese Taipei  DAF/COMP/GF/WD(2022)54
Turkey - DAF/COMP/GE/WID(2022)49

United States - DAF/COMDP/GE/WIDN 2022137
Summaries of contributions - DAF/COMDP/GE/WIX2022)38

Documentation is also available at: oc.cd/reac.

FINAL SESSION: OTHER BUSINESS AND PROPOSALS FOR FUTURE WORK
17:45-18:00 CET

Chatr: Frédéric Jenny, Chair, OECD Competition Committee

DRAFT AGENDA: GLOBAL FORUM ON COMPETITION
Unclassificd
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AGENDA

Consultations on competition law reform for Ukraine

U.S. Federal Trade Commission; EU Twinning Program; Antimonopoly Committee of Ukraine
December 13-16, 2022
Hotel Radisson Blu Astorija
Vilnius, Lithuania
OBJECTIVE. To identify unresoived issues, to discuss and facilitate decisions on them, and to identify
any work stilt needed and who will do it. The following are potential unresolved issues. Those which
have been resolved, or which may be resoived before the meeting, may be removed from the agenda.

[Brackets after items refer back to the numbers on the tracking spreadsheet that has been shared
between USAID, AMCU, and Twinning.]

Tuesday, 13 December

9:00 am INTRODUCTORY REMARKS
U.S. Ambassador to Lithuania Robert S. Gilchrist
Sarunas Keserauskas, Chair, Lithuanian Competition Council (by videa link)
Anzhelika Konoplianko,, Deputy Chair, Antimonopoly Committee of Ukraine
9:10 am BLOCK ONE: PRIORITIES AND COURTS
1. Ability of AMCU to set its own priorities [28]

CURRENT STATUS: USAID and Twinning recommend that AMCU be able to set its own priorities,
as required by EU Acquis and as originally included in DL 5431 first version. The proposal gives
AMCU this authority but allows private parties whose complaints are declined to seek fimited
review in the administrative court.

ISSUES FOR DISCUSSION: Does the AMCU accept this proposal? Is the overall structure of the
proposal broad enough and specific enough? Is the standard of judicial review of a decision that
a complaint does not meet AMCU’s priorities narrow enough to prevent courts from
undermining the ability of AMCU to set its own priorities?

INTRODUCTION: Pavel (USAID lead: Dan)

2. Role of the Courts in Antimonopoly Enforcement and private right of actions for damages [22,
26, 29]

CURRENT STATUS: If AMCU is authorized to decline to consider some incoming complaints,
those complaining parties need to have a forum to pursue their allegations. The EU Acquis
requires, and USAID and EU Twinning experts recommend, creating a private right of action for
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violating the competition laws. However, the creation of a private right of action creates a risk
of inconsistency should different courts handle review of AMCU decisions and private rights of
action. There is also an issue with lack of judicial expertise in competition law enforcement.
The proposal is that a chamber specializing in competition law will be created within the
Economic Court, which would hear both AMCU and private cases. To ensure consistency,
parties would have to notify AMCU of private actions, and AMCU would have the right to take
up the case itself or to make its views known to the court. Awaiting input from judicial project.

ISSUES FOR DISCUSSION: Can we find a way to implement this that will be consistent with
judicial reform issues? A related question will be whether this court would also he empowered
to autharize dawn raids (discussed later).

INTRODUCTION: Russ (USAID Justice for All Program participants by video link)

3. Possible interim arrangements if judicial reform is delayed. (What existing court might be stood
up to handle this?)

CURRENT STATUS: New Topic.

ISSUES FOR DISCUSSION: If an arrangement is proposed that the judiciary is not presently
capable of implementing, what interim measures might be appropriate?

INTRODUCTION: None. Continuation of previous topic.
12:00N LUNCH
Lunch will be provided offsite by the Lithuanian Competition Council, location to be announced.
2:00 PM BLOCK TWO: ENFORCEMENT TOOLS
1. Inspection in homes and other premises [relates to 29 and 32]

CURRENT STATUS: USAID has drafted a position paper but legislative language has to wait for
input from judicial project. Twinning and USAID agree that dawn raids of both private and
business premises would need to be approved by the judiciary. Twinning objected to the delay
in implementation. AMCU objects for implementing the need to obtain court permission far
dawn raids of business premises. Awaiting input from judicial project.

ISSUES FOR DISCUSSION: What should be the approach to business and private inspections? Is
the implementation delay acceptable? What court would be competent to issue such approvals?

INTRODUCTION: Bryan
2. Interviews [33]

CURRENT STATUS: Twinning has drafted a proposal. AMCU indicates that the proposals do not
caver the issue of dividing responsibility between individuals and business entities. USAID will
submit comments.

ISSUES FOR DISCUSSION: Separation of liability of between individuals and business entities.

INTRODUCTION: Jolanta. {USAID lead: Russ)
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Wednesday, 14 December

9:00 AM BLOCK THREE: SUBSTANTIVE COMPETITION LAW

1. Dominance

a. Review of the Definition of Dominant Position [7]; [10-15] also implicated.

CURRENT STATUS: AMCU and Twinning have produced a document that makes
recommendations about the definition of dominance USAID will provide comments shortly.

ISSUES FOR DISCUSSION: Are specific definitions needed for concepts such as network effects,
multisided markets, and countervailing buyer power? hould collective dominance be retained,
or should it be addressed as an agreement proved by circumstantial evidence? Should there be
presumptions of dominance?

INTRODUCTION: lolanta (USAID: Dan, Russ & John; Twinning: Thorsten Kaeseberg)

b. Review of the Notion of Abuse [8] and Ohjective Justifications for Abuse of Dominance [9]

CURRENT STATUS: AMCU and Twinning have produced a document that makes
recommendations about the definitions of abuse of dominance and justifications. USAID is
providing comments.

ISSUES FOR DISCUSSION: Should there be a single standard for abuse of dominance or
definitions of particular types of conduct? If yes, there should be discussion of abusive pricing,
price discrimination, imposing restrictions on access. Discussion is also heeded about how this
provision would interact with abuse of superior bargaining position.

INTRODUCTION: lolanta

¢. Abuse of Superior Bargaining Position [37]

CURRENT STATUS: Documents have heen exchanged between USAID, Twinning, and AMCU, still
resolving issues for determination.

ISSUES FOR DISCUSSION: The definition of dependence and the relation hetween that concept
and dominance and how to address objective justifications for the conduct. To what degree
should the several categories of specific ASBP topics mentioned in legislation from the original
AMCU list be included at this point rather than in guidelines or secondary legislation? How to
avaid an excessive volume of complaints and disputes (criteria for selecting cases for
cansideration and filters for complaints)?

INTRODUCTION: John

12:00N LUNCH. Provided at the hotel by the USAID Competitive Market Project
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1:00 PM

1.

Definition of undertaking [30]

CURRENT STATUS: Twinning sent a first draft to AMCU and AMCU considered the draft and sent
a consolidated TW-AMCU version. USAID is waiting for the translation. This topic can be
omitted if there are no open issues.

ISSUES FOR DISCUSSION: Discussion of the linguistical issue: undertaking vs economic entity.
INTRODUCTION: Jolanta
Agreements [10-15; 17]

CURRENT STATUS: Twinning has sent a first draft to AMCU and to USAID, which has made
comments.

ISSUES FOR DISCUSSION: Introduction and disclosure of the concept of restrictions "by object
restrictions' and "by consequence". The possibility of assigning the entire scope of responsibility
for anti-competitive concerted actions to anly one participant of concerted actions. SME
concerted action - should it be removed?

INTRODUCTION: Irma (by video link)
Guidelines on concentration [3]

CURRENT STATUS: Twinning has sent a first draft to AMCU. AMCU considered the draft and sent

feedback to Twinning and USAID. Twinning sent a second draft on 30 November

ISSUES FOR DISCUSSION: General presentation of the by-law drafted and is there need for
additional changes to the law?

INTRODUCTION: leva

Thursday, 15 December

9:00 AM BLOCK THREE: AGENCY INDEPENDENCE AND STRUCTURE

INSTITUTIONAL DESIGN

1.

Number, Method of appointment and Removal of AMCU Chair and State Commissioners [27,
part]

CURRENT STATUS: USAID and Twinning have recommended harmonizing procedures for
appointment and removal for the Chair and State Commissioners. In addition, we have
recommended additional qualifications for Commissioners and some restrictions on outside
employment. There seems to be agreement that the best number of State Commissioners is
five or seven.

ISSUES FOR DISCUSSION: Is AMCU in agreement with proposal? To be determined is which will
be the appointing body, the mechanism employed, and whether constitutional or other legal

changes will be required.

[ PAGE \* MERGEFORMAT |

FTC-DMQ0000023



INTRODUCTION: Danica (Twinning: Irma)
2. Verification Committee [27, part]

CURRENT STATUS: Twinning and USAID have proposed that a neutral and independent body
review nominated candidates for Chair or State Commissioner to verify they meet the
gualification requirements.

ISSUES FOR DISCUSSION: |s the AMCU in agreement with this proposal? Who should make up
this board, how should it be described in the law?

INTRODUCTION: Danica
12:00 N LUNCH {Participants make their own arrangements)
1:00 PM BLOCK FOUR: AUTHORITY OF STAFF AND BODIES
1. Independence (Competition Superintendent) [27]

CURRENT STATUS: USAID and Twinning also endorse a structural separation at the AMCU
between investigation and decision-making. We recommend introducing the role of
Competition Supervisor, who would report to the Chair, but would make day-to-day case
investigation decisions for all AMCU cases. The Committee’s approval is still required for
opening or closing a formal investigation. And only the Committee will determine when a law
violation has occurred.

ISSUES FOR DISCUSSION: |s AMCU in agreement with proposal? Decisions need to be made
ahout how to build this position within the structure of the AMCU as well as agreement on clear
definitions of the roles of the investigators, the Chair, and the State Commissioners under this
structure.

INTRODUCTION: Danica

2. Administrative review of decisions [22]

CURRENT STATUS: Twinning has sent a first draft to AMCU, and is awaiting a response. USAID
has submitted comments.

ISSUES FOR DISCUSSION: Discussion of the need to change current AMCU system of decision
review [(Article 57). This will depend in part an whether the competition supervisar provision is
adopted, which could moot the issue if territorial offices no longer make their own decisions..

INTRODUCTION: Russ

4:30 PM BLOCK FIVE: REMEDIAL MEASURES AND TOCLS TO ADDRESS OLIGARCHIC
ENTRENCHMENT AND CRITICAL AND PERSISTENT MARKET FAILURES

1. Periodic Penalties [16] and Interim Measures [19]

CURRENT STATUS: A consolidated Twinning — AMCU variant on fines, periodic penalties, and
interim measures was sent to USAID on 7 Nov. USAID has provided comments.
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ISSUES FOR DISCUSSION: TBD depending on USAID comments.

INTRODUCTION: Pavel (USAID: Dan & Mariya)

Friday, 16 December

9:00 AM BLOCK FIVE, CONTINUED
2. Economic Successors [34]

CURRENT STATUS: A draft has been prepared that is intended to capture the rules set forth in
EU jurisprudence and that will solve the problems that AMCU has faced. USAID and AMCU are
in agreement, awaiting Twinning comments.

ISSUES FOR DISCUSSION: Does the draft language capture the point completely and resolve this
issue?

INTRODUCTION: Dan
3. Commitments [20]/Structural Remedies including Divestiture [39]

CURRENT STATUS: Twinning provided a draft to AMCU, which was forwarded to USAID on
November 2. USAID is preparing comments and a draft on compulsory divestiture.

ISSUES FOR DISCUSSION: Are the rules workable in the Ukrainian legal system? Does the draft
language make clear that AMCU can arder any remedies (structural and behavioral) for any LPEC
infringement (including ASBP and results from Market Investigations)? Is language clear that
“commitments” are mandatary, and is that acceptable even though EU does not treat
commitments that way? Are the differences compatible with EU process. {Note that this section
will also impact market investigations, discussed previously).

INTRODUCTION: Pavel (USAID: Dan)
12:00 N LUNCH {Participants make their own arrangements)
1:00 PM
4. Market Investigations [34]

CURRENT STATUS: USAID, Twinning, and AMCU are in agreement in cancept. Legislative
language is currently being drafted.

ISSUES FOR DISCUSSION: Consideration of the concept - the essence of the procedure and
procedural requirements. Is there a need to distinguish between market investigations and
market research? If so, what should he the requirements for the procedure and purpose of
market research? How will this power interact with other remedial powers?

INTRODUCTION: Russ
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DIGITAL MERGERS WORKSHOP
13 DECEMBER 2022
The International Auditorium
Bd. D Roi Albert 11, 5 - 1210 Brussels

Registration & Lunch
(13:00-14:30}

Keynote speech: Olivier Guersent | Director General, DG Competition
(14:30-15:00)

Panel 1: From conglomerate effects to ecosystems competition: a discussion on the
applicable framework
(15:00-16:30)

Speakers:
- Anncmick Wilpshaar | DG Competition, Head of Unit C.5

- John Newman | US Federal Trade Commiussion, Deputy Director of the Burcau of
Compctition

- Kay Jebelli | Computer & Communications Industry Association Europe, Compctition
& Regulatory Counsel

- Fiona Scott Morton | Yale School of Management

Moderator: Angcline Woods | Ubcer, Legal Director (Antitrust and EU Affaires)

Break: 20 min

Panel 2: Digital merger review in a post-Illumina world: when do small targets play a
significantl competitive role?
(16:50-18:20)

Speakers:
- Juha Brockhofi | DG Compctition, Head of Unit A2
- Martiyn Snocp | Netherlands Authority for Consumers and Markets, Chairman
- John Wilcur | Latham & Watkins, Partner

- Justus Haucap | University of Diisscldort, Director of the Institute for Competition
Economics

Moderator: Ncison Jung | Clifford Chance, Partner
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Closing remarks: Guillaumc Loriot | Deputy Dircctor General for Mcergers, DG Competition
(18:20-18:50}

Reception
(19:00-19:30)
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Lach Ranzydski
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af Paghiie Adaninisisalinn

MERGER CONTROL {ISSUES AND SELECTED SECTORS)
BEST PRACTICES AND TOOLS BASED ON THE EXPERIENCE OF THE
POLISH OFFICE OF COMPETITION AND CONSUMER PROTECTION

AND PARTNERS

November 21-25, 2022

Warsaw

Seminar within the project:

Eastern Partnership Academy of Public Administration

U-((

Lithice of Competition and {srsamer Froimshion

The program is linanced by the funds o Folish development program of the Minisiry of Foreign Affairs of the Bepubiic of Poiand
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DAY 1 {MONDAY, 21 NOVEMBER 2022 } WARSAW

INTRODUCTION TO MERGER REVIEWS
08:45 - 03:00 Registration and morning coffee.

09:00 - 09:20 Welcome and introduction to the training.

e Whajciech Federcavk, Director, Lech Kaczyniski National Schaool of Public
Administration {KSAP);

& Representative of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs;

s Tomasz Chrdstny, President, Office of Competition and Consumer
Protection [UOKIK);

s Martyng  Derszniak-Noiriean, Director, International Cooperation
Office, UOKIK.

Self-introduction of participants.

Family photo.

09:40 - G945 Break

09:4%5 - 11:30 introduction to mergers: imporiance of merger review.

s Renato Ferrandi, Senior Competition Expert, Coordinator of the OECD-
GVH Regional Centre for Competition — remoately;

e Danica Moble, Attorney, US FTL.

09:20 - 0%:40

0O&A, discussions.
11:3G0-11:45 Break
11:45 - 13:00 introduction to mergers and acquisitions, comprehensive review of
European legislation, process and implementation.
s Stephan Simon, DG COMP, Furopean Commission.

O&A, discussions.
13:00-13:45 Lunch
KSAP cafeteria
13:45 - 15:15 General review of mergers and investment control Poland.
s  Moteusz Blachucki, counseflor, Department of Concentration Control,
UOKIK.

O&A, discussions.
15:15-15:30 Break
15:30 - 16:45 General review of mergers and acqguisitions in France.
Notification system for Mergers.
& Henri Fiffout, Vice-president, Autorite de g Concurrence.

0&A, discussions.
16:45 - 17:00 Conclusions on the first day.
s Maortyna Dersrniok-Noirfean, Director of the international Cooperation
Office of the Office of Competition and Consumer Protection.

The program is linanced by the funds o Folish development program of the Minisiry of Foreign Affairs of the Bepubiic of Poiand
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DAY 2 (TUESDAY, 22 NOVEMBER 2022} WARSAW

DIGITAL MARKETS :
09:00 - 10:45 Mergers in the digital markets — overview + DMA + impact on countries
beyond EU {special focus on Ukraine, Georgia, Moldova)}.
e Alvaro Garcia-Delgado, DG COMP, European Commission.

Q&A, discussions,
10:45 - 11:00 Break
11:00 - 12:00 Mergers in the digital markets.
e Nikodem Szadkowski, Deputy Director of the Department of Market
Analyses (UOKIK);
» Case: NFl Empik/Merlin.

Q&A, discussions.
12:00-12:45 Lunch
KSAP cafeteria
12:45 - 14:30 Hypothetical case exercise.
e Stephon Simon, DG COMP, European Commission.

14:30 - 14:45 Break
14:45 - 16:00 Mergers in the digital markets.
e Henri Piffout, Vice-president, Autorite de lo Concurrence;

-

» Case: Logiclmmo/Seloger merger.

Q&A, discussions.
16:00 - 16:15 Conclusions on the second day.
e Representative of UOKIK,
18:00 - 21:00 Sightseeing trip around Warsaw.
Start from the hotel,
DAY 3 (WEDNESDAY, 23 NOVEMBER 2022) WARSAW

MERGERS AND SECTORS
9:00 - 10:30 Market Definition Notice.
s Alvaro Garcia-Delgado, DG COMP, European Commission.

Q&A, discussions.
10:30 - 10:45 Break
10:45-12:15 Merger in retail sector.
e Danica Noble, Attorney, US FTC;
» Case: Staples/Office depot.

O&A, discussions.
12:15-13:15 Lunch
KSAP cofeteria

Polish aid

The program is financad by the funds of Poiish development program of the Minisiry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Poland
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13:15 - 14:15

14:15 - 14:30
14:30 - 16:00

16:00 - 16:15

19:00 - 21:00

Leoh Kaceydski
Mational Scheol

U-(

of Public Administration Office of iom mnd ©

® (
Mergers in the energy sector.
s Mateusz Blachucki, counsellor, Department of Concentration Control,
UOKIK;
» Cose PGE/EdF.

Q&A, discussions.

Break

Start-ups, Killer Acquisitions and Merger control.
e Danica Noble, Attorney, US FTC .

Q&A, discussions.
Conclusions on the third day.
Representative of UOKIK.

£

Dinner reception.
CAFE ZAMEK
DAY 4 (THURSDAY, 24 NOVEMBER 2022) WARSAW

09:00 - 10:30

10:30 - 16:45
10:45 -12:15

12:15-13.15

13:15 - 14:45

14:45 - 15:00
15:00 - 15:45

PHARMACEUTICAL, HEALTH SECTORS
Market definition in the pharmaceutical sector by the European
Commission: ATC4, ATC5S: EC practice and cases.
e Rieke Knaup, DG COMP, European Commission — remotely;
e Vasiliki Dolka, DG COMP, European Commission — remotely;
s [yc Wijffels, DG COMP, European Commission ~ remotely.

Q&A, discussions.
Break
Mergers in the pharmaceutical sector: UOKIK experience.
s Julita Bujanowska-Gutt, counsellor, Department of Concentration
Control, UOKIK;
¥ Cases: «Neuca/intra»; Polfarma/Polfa, Apteki.

Q&A, discussions.
Lunch
KSAP cafeteria
Mergers in the pharmaceutical sector: experience of Lithuania.
e Jurgita Bréskyte, Competition Council of Lithuania
» Case: «InMedica,MediCA klinika, Kardiolita, Bendrosios medicinos
praktika, Svalbono kiinika/INVL Baltic Sea Growth Fund, companies
Litgaja and RP PHARMA».

Q&A, discussions.
Break
Good Practices Guide on Gun-Jumping: experience of Portugal.
e Fernando Ricardo, Portuguese Competition Authority (AdC)—remotely.
Q&A, discussions.

Polish aid

The program is financad by the funds of Poiish development program of the Minisiry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Poland
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15:45 - 16:00 Conclusions on the fourth day.
s Representative of UOKIK.
DAY 5 (FRIDAY, 25 NOVEMBER 2022} WARSAW

NON-NOTIFIED MERGERS AND GUN-JUMPING
09:00 - 10;:30 Non-notified concentration.
s Grzegorz Czaja, Magdalena Zubernik, Central Register of Beneficial
Owners — Ministry of Finance.

Q&A, discussions.
10:30 - 10:45 Break
10:45 - 12:15 Non-notified concentration.
s  Grzegorz Czajo, Magdalena Zubernik, Central Register of Beneficial
Owners — Ministry of Finance.

Q&A, discussions.
12:15-13:15 Lunch
KSAP cafeteria
13:15 - 14:45 Regulation of «ex post» merger control.
Gun jumping cases: experience of Lithuania.
® [orena Nomeikaite, Adviser, Mergers Supervision Group, Competition
Council of Lithuania;
» Cases: «Two Lukoil Baltija»; «Kauno griidai case»,

O&A, discussions.
14:45 - 15:00 Break

15:00 - 15:30 Evaluation guestionnaire.
Room 308
15:30 - 16:00 Handing out certificates, conclusions and closure of the event.
»  Wojciech Federczyk, Director of the Lech Kaczynski National School of
Public Administration;
e  Daniel Mankowski, Director of the Department of Legal Affairs, Office
of Competition and Consumer Protection (UOKIK).

Participants’ comments.
Remarks

Language of the meeting: English with simultaneous translation to Russian.
The stationary classes at KSAP, ul. Wawelska, 56, Warsaw, room 305.

The online meeting at KSAP, ul. Wawelska, 56, Warsaw,

Polish aid

The program is financad by the funds of Poiish development program of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Repubiic of Poland
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Tuesday 29 November 2022

10:00-10:05

DAFACOMP/A{202233/REVA
10:05-10:10

For approvak:

Summary record of the 138" Competition Committee mecting - DAF/COMP/M(2022)2
For information:

List of participants of the 138"® Competition Committee meeting - DAF/COMP/PL(2022)2

Summary of Discussion of the Hearing on Sustainability and Competition
DAF:COMP/M(202012/ANN I/FINATL

Lixecutive Summiary of the Hearing on Sustainability and Competition —
DAF/COMP/M(2020) 2/ ANNZ/FINAL

Summary of Discussion of the Hearing on Methodologies 1o measure market competition —
DAF/COMP/M(202 1) IVANNS/FINAL

Exccutive Summary of the Hearing on Methodologies to measure markel competition
DAF/COMP/M(Z02 1 I/ANNG/FINAL

Summary of Discussion of the Hearing on Ex Ante Regulation and Competition in Digital Markets
DALY/COMP/M(202 1)2/ANNI/FINAL

Executive Summary of the Hearing on Ex Ante Regulation and Competition in Digital Markets -
DAF/COMP/M(202 N2/ ANNA/FINAT

Summary of Discussion of the roundiable on Competition [ssues in News Media and Digital Platforms —
DAF/COMP/M(202 N2/ ANNS/FINATL

Lxecutive Summary of the roundtable on Competition Issues in News Media and Digital Platforms -
DAF:COMP/MQ202 1)2/ANNG/FINATL

summary of Discussion of the roundtable on Disentangling Consummated Mergers: Experiences and
Challenges — DAF/COMP/M(2022)2/ANNSIINAL

Executive Summary of the roundtable on Disentangling Consummated Mergers: Experiences and
Challenges - DAF/COMP/M(2022)2/ANNO/FINATL
10:10-10:20

10:20-13:00

Director disqualification and bidder exclusion, in the context of competition law and enforcement, are
different types of debarment sanctions that may be imposed by contracting authoritics, judicial bodies, or
competition agencics against competition law inftingers. These sanctions may be imposed on companies
found guilty of bid rigging, for instance, or on the involved individuals, who may be banned [rom the exereise
of their corporate functions. They are aimed at preserving the integrity of the tender and ensuring that the

DRAFT AGENDA: 139TH MEETING OF THE COMPETITUON COMMITTEE
Tor Clficial Use
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violating company or involved directors do not carry out such practices in the future. As such, they may also
function as a powerful deterrence mechanism, adding to the financial and social cost of monetary fines the
opportunity cost of the exelusion ftom future tenders. and alfecting the individual reputation ol the irm or
the individual.

This roundtable will focus on the role of director disqualification and bidder exclusion in competition
enforcement and on providing practical insights on their effectiveness and interaction with other existing
competition enforcement mechanisms. Delegates will discuss a number of questions including: 1) what are
the objectives, eriteria, and scope of application of dircetor disqualification and bidder exclusion in dilferent
jurisdictions; 2) what arc the factors determining their effectivencess, also in relation to other types of
competition sanctions; 3) what are the ways in which they can be best coordinated with other existing
deteetion, evidenee-gathering and enforcement twols to ensure their fairness and elleetiveness. Insights in
these three arcas may be also drawn from other policy arcas where debarment sanctions are applicd.

The roundiable discussion will benefit from a Background Note by the Secrelariat, country contributions and
interventions by expert panellists, including Amanda Athayde (Professor, University of Brasilia),
Emmanuclle Auriol (Professor of Economies, Toulouse 1 Capitole University) and Peter Whelan (Professor,
University of Leeds).
For discussion:

Background Note by the Sceretariat - DAF/COMP{2022)14

Note by Amanda Athayde and Renan Cruvinel - DAF/COMP/WD(2022)109

Notes by delegations:

Canada - DAF/COMP/WD{2022)68
Colombia - DAF/COMP/WD(2022)69
Germany - DAF/COMP/WD(2022)70

Greece  DAF/COMDP/WD(2022)114
Hungary - DAF/COMP/WD(2022)71

Ircland - DAF/COMP/WD(2022)72

Israc] - DAF/COMP/WD(2022)73

[taly - DAI/COMP/WD(2022)107

Japan - DAF/COMP/WD(2022)74

Latvia - DAF/COMP/AYD(2022)75

Lithuania - DAF/COMP/WD(2022)76
Mexico - DAF/COMP/AWD2022)77

Slovak Republic - DAF/COMP/WD(2022)7¥
Spain - DAF/COMP/WD(2022)79

United Kingdom - DAF/COMP/WD(2022) 1 0¥
EU - DAF/COMP/WID{2022)80)

Brazil - DAF/COMP/WI{2022)81

Fgypt - DAE/COMP/WD(2022)82

Indonesia - DAF/COMP/WD{2022)83
Ukraine - DAIYCOMP/WD(2022)84

DRAFT AGENDA: 139TH MEETING OF THE COMPETITION COMMITTEE
For Official Use
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BIAC - DAF/COMP/WD 22285
Summarics of contributions - DAYCOMP/WD{ 2022186

Lunch break 13:00-14:30

14:30-14:45

The Chairmen of Working Parly No. 2 and of Working Party No. 3 will report on the meetings of the
Working Partics held on 28 November on any issuc that would require a decision by the Commitice {¢.g.
decisions related to instraments or best practices) or any suggestions that a Working Party may have for
the Committee and which requives the Committee consideration, as could be for example the case ol
stuggestions on the allocation of future work.

The UNCTAD co-ordinator will report on UNCTAD related developments.

The 1CN co-ordinator will report on recent work and projects by the ICN.

14:45-15:30

Under this agenda #tlem, comipetition delegates will hear presentations on recent development in the US
and Germany in the area ol merger control. Both delegations have been exploring how best 1o adjust their
merger enforcement policies 1o new challenges. The US, in particular, is in the process ol considering
revisions 10 modernise its Merger Guidelines and will present the results of the Joint Public Inquiry
launched carly this year by the U.S. Federal Trade Commission (I'TC) and the U.S. Justice Department’s
Antitrust Pivision.

Other delegations are welcome 1o contact the Sceretariat if they also wish 1o make an oral presentation at
this session. The Secretariat will collect these expressions of interest and co-ordinate with the Chair of'the
Competition Committce. It will subsequently contact Delegations to ensure a consistent approach o such
presentations.

15:30-16:30

The Competition Committee has been active for many years in identifying emerging competition issues
related 10 the digital economy, providing evidence to better understand the igsues raised by digitalisation,
developing potential policy responses and outlining actions that competition authorities can take to address
the practical, theoretical and evidentiary challenges from digitalisation. To capitalise on this extensive
work, the Bureau asked the Secretarial prepare a Scoping Note for discussion by the Membership
constdering the uscelulness of working on broad prineiples for competition enforcement and policy in light
ol digitalisation, which could then potentially be endorsed at the OECD Council level in the form of an
OECD Recommendation.

Such principles, while non-binding, could highlight common views and {urther advance international
policy discussions in venues including the OECD. The principles could inter alia address the adaptation of
enforcement tools and enforcement practices to digital markets, and they could guide any revision o
competition enforcement frameworks in response to digitalisation. These digital enforcement principles
could build on ongoing discussions 1o date at the OLCD Competition Committee.

The Scerctariat will also present to the Membership a database ol regulatory inttiatives in a selected number
of OECD jurisdictions. A first version of the database, limited o G7 jurisdictions, was submitled in
October for the summit of the (77 on digitalisation. under the German (7 Presidency. Such a tool may
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result useful for other OECD jurisdictions and delegates might consider the opportunity to expand it to
other jurisdictions. regularly update it and then make it publicly available on the OECT website.

For discussion:
Note by the Secretariat - DAFCOMP(2022)17

16:30-17:00

s
I

Looking at competition enforecement and policy through a gender lens is part of a long-standing cfTort by
the OECD and its Competition Committee 1o explore the links between competition and the many aspects
of inclusiveness, such as poverly and sustainability. The rescarch on gender began in 2018, when the
OLCD first considered if a gender lens might help deliver a more effective competition policy. Sinee then,
several events and discussions boosted interest in the topie. This led to [urther rescarch and the
developments funded by a voluntary contributions by the Government of Canada. As patt of this project
the Sceretarial was asked to prepare [or Canada a Gender Inclusive Competition Policy Toolkit. The
Foolkit is designed to help the Competition Burcau of Canada to apply gender-inclusive considerations to
their work.

Under this agenda #lem, the Sccretariat will present the Toolkit 1o the Committee to seek views and
commicnts on its scope and content, with the aim of having the linal version of the Toolkit endorsed by the
Competition Commitiee, hoping that it will become another OECD relerence document for authorities
around the world. The Toolkit builds on discussions and research carried out in the context of the OECD
Gender Inelusive Competition Policy project (more information is available here). It provides a practical
approach that comipetition officials can apply in their everyday work. The Toolkit builds on. and benefits
from, gender mainstreaming efforts in related policy areas, like corporate governance and anticorruption.
The approaches in this Toolkit help authorities to better understand market dynamies and whether they
afTect men and women differently.

For discussion:
Note by the Secretariat  DAF/COMP2022)18

17:00-18:00

All delegations have been invited to submit their annual report for 2021. Following a recommendation by
the Burcau, only some Delegations will be allocated time to make presentations on a key development that
has taken place during the relevant period {e.g. a legal reform, a new policy approach, an important
decision, etc.). Delegations are welcome Lo contact the Seerctarial to suggest a topic for an oral presentation
at this session if they wish 1o do so. The Sceretariat will colleet these expressions of interest and co-ordinate
with the Chair of the Competition Committee. It will subsequently contact Delegations to cnsure a
consistent approach to such presentations.

Wednesday 30 November

The Competition Committee will be called to ¢lect the Chairman of the Competition Commuittee and the
Burcau members who will serve as Vice-Chairmen {or 2023.
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Austria - DAF/COMP/WT 2022187

[rance - DAIYCOMP/WD(2022)89

Germany - DA/ COMP/WD(2022)90

[ungary - DAF/COMP/WD{2022)91

Lithuania - DAF/COMP/WD(2022)92

Portugal - DAF/COMP/WD(2022)04

Spain - DAF/COMDP/WD(2022)95

Tirkiye- DAF/COMP/WD(2022)96

LU - DAF/COMP/WD(2022)97

Argentina — DALF/COMP/WD(2022)110

BIAC - DAF/COMP/WD(2022)88

Rrazil - DAF/COMP/AWD(2022)98

Indonesia - DAF/COMP/WD(2022)99

Romania - DAF/COMP/AWD(20223100

South Africa DAE/COMP/WD(2022)1 11

Chinese Taipet - DAIYCOMP/WI(2022) 101
Consumers Intemational — DAF/COMP/W D 2022)93
Summarics of contributions - DAF/COMP/WDB(2022)102

Lunch break 13:00-14:30
14:30-17:00

This session will be organised in the form of a Hearing together with the OFECD Investment Committee
and 1t will offer an opportunity to cxchange views with the investment delegates on the relationships
between merger control reviews and Foreign Direct Investment (FI3I) screening mechanisms to which the
same transaction may be subject for national security purposes. The purpose of the Hearing is to explore
simifaritics and differences between these two procedures. identify potential trade-ofls and discuss whether
and how co-ordination shall be ensured.

The Hearing will offer an opportunity to delegates {rom different policy communities o veview (i) how
competition law affects inward FI3E and vice versa: (ii) how competition and investment palicies contribute
1o the same long-term goals (i.c. cconomic growth, efficiency, providing incentives for firms to be more
productive) but can also be in conflict. Delegates will discuss the goals and scope of cach review, what
transactions are subject Lo both reviews, who conducts the review and how transactions are brought betore
the relevant authortties. The Hearing will also consider overlaps and common concerns in merger reviews
and national security reviews. It will consider institutional aspects as well as explore how transactions are
assessed, whal circumstances raise concerns across the two reviews, judicial review, principles that are
applicable across the two mechanisms as well as issues related to the design and implementation of
remedics and their impact on businesses.

The roundiable discussion will benefit from a Background Note by the Seeretariat and interventions by expert
pancllists, including Felipe Irarrazabal (Adolfo Ibaner University), Ashley Lenihan (Georgetown
University), lgnacio Mezquita Pérez-Andijar (MINCOTUR Sceretary of State for Commeree), Edouard
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Sarrazin (DLA Piper) and Ethan Thornton (NSI Review & Analysis, UK’s Department for Business, Encrgy
& Industrial Strategy).

For discussion:

Background Note by the Secrelariat - DAF/COMP{2022)16
Note by Felipe [rarrazabal - DAI/COMP/WD2022)1 14

Notes by delegations:
Australia - DAF/COMP/WD{(20223)103
Hungary - DAI/COMP/WD(20223104
Poland DAF/COMP/WD(2022)112
BIAC - DAF/COMP/WD(2022)115
Romania - DAF/COMP/AWD(20223105
Consumers [niernational — DAF/COMP/WD(2022)113

17:00-17:30

Following the discussion under llem 7 of the agenda of the 138™ meeting of the Competition Committee
and the consultation by written procedure that followed. the Scerctariat will present a revised version of
the drafl Recommendation on Competition and Intellectual Property Rights. Delegates will discuss the
revised drafl of the Recommendation.
For discussion:

Note by the Secretariat - DAF/COMP/WD(2022)106

17:30-18:00

Competition Delegates will be called 1o decide on {uture work. Delegates should feel free to send o the
Scerctariat as soon as possible any suggestion that they would like {o submit to the Committee’s
consideration.

For information:

Future Roundtable Topics - DAF/COMPWD(2022)4
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OECD Competition Division

4 May 2023, 14h00 CEST (Paris time)

Hybrid meeting
Room D in the Chateau and Zoom
Registration link

https://meetoecdl.zoom.us/meeting/register/tJUrf-
ChgqDwoH9Z2%)ffeeTbmecYGW7wPAN-
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Monday, 12 June 2023
Working Party No. 2 on Competition and Regulation
10.00 am - 5.15 pm CEST
OECD Conference Centre CC15

Presentation of the The Seererariar will present the fndmgs of the Comperiiion Assessment
Compelition Assessment Review of the civil aviaton and ports sectors i Brazil, conducted by the
Review of Braxil OICD Compeuuon Thvision i co operaton with CADITL

10 am — 1030 am

Discussion on the Building on the discussion on 28 November 2022, rhe Secreranar will
Competitive Neutrality provide an npdare on the work ro deaft the Toolkr,
Toolkit

103 am —11.15 am

Presentations on Trials and  Trolling consumer remedies hetore mroduang, them allows comperinon
Natural Experniments in anrhoriries and repulators o rest wherher they would be effecnve i pracrice
Competition and Regulation and (o fine tune their design. Compared with experiments held o artiticial
environments, Randomised  Controlled Trals (RLUCs) and - narural
1115 am — 1245 pm expermiments are constdered espectally reliable Decause they take place i real
Lite sertigs and thew resales rend vo be reliable fo draw conclusions on the
real world, RO Ts or field reials have been muse tor o while, for example to
test whether sending notices to consumers whose msurance was due for
renewal would encourage those consumers o take action and switch
supplicr. However, they rend ro be expensive and rime-cousumung, fo o

These disadvanrages can be overcome m digiral markers, where it s possidile
to rest alternanves quickly and ar neghoible cost. The nse of rrals has
expanded  from ars waral appheanion o the developmewr of remedies,
imposed by competution authorities and regulators, to the provision ot
evidence in competition entorcement cases. Bor example, apps can test the
eftects of certain practices by plattorms {eg changes i tunchionalities
limiring nsers” ophons) by comparing the behaviour of nsers aftecred by the
new pricnce wnd users not atfecred by the new pracnice, for mstance becanse
they use the app on an alternative plattorm that does not restrict users’
OPHONS.

The session will mclunde preseoranons by speakers mcluding Joha Davies,
Fxecutive Viee President, Compass Texecon, and delegations 1o share the
experiences 1 competition and regulation and discuss adviantages and
disadvanrpes of tield rals,
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Monday, 12 June 2023
Working Party No. 2 on Competition and Regulation
10.00 am - 5.15 pm CEST
OECD Conference Centre CC15

Roundtable on Assessment This Roundtable will cover how competition authorities evaluate the impact
and Commumnication of the of thew acnvines and how they comumuueate o staleholders borh the
Benefits of Competition henctirs of compertion intervenrions i rhe beacties of comperinoen morse
Interventions gcencrilly.

53 - A prowing number of compernon authonres veport detals of cher
A0 pm 530 pm e T e

activities and assess the wmpact ol thar mterventions. Competition
anrhornes reports mclunde @ range of measnres, such as the number of
interventions and the tines imposed, as well as an assessment of the
expected benefits tor consumers avisig from merger control activiy and /
or decsions on annfrust infringements. The evaluanion of consiumer
benetirs helps aurhonnes jusnfy ther use of resources thus supporting
accountability and transparency and 18 even a statutory obligaton i some
jurisdicuons.

By demensirating the henetits of compeiiion interventons, evaluaion
enhances the credibility of the authorty, supporting more widely the
autherity’s advocacy ot the henetuts of competition. Competition authorites
can nsctully leverage the assessment of conswner bonetirs aarising ftrom
COMPCHRION wrerventons, @8 pat of o wider cormmunicanion srearegy about
the authoriy™s role and s contribution to the economy and the society.

The roundrable wall be semcrred i rwo mamn pares:

I the fust past, compennon awthonres will share then expenence on
destoiing o commumcarion srratepy, the objecnves tliey pursie i rheir
commuuucarion and the rools that they Iind more cttecrnve.

In the second part, delegates will share expenences on whether and how
they evaluate the henefits, hoth gualitanve and  quantuwative, of ther
acrivitics. The session will be an opporruniry o discuss rthe 2014
methodology published by the ORCD and the experience of compennon
authontes inthis area, including ways nowhich they have expanded the
methodology and have amended its assumptions.

This roundeable will benetir from a Backoround Note on communicanion,
an Issues Note on assessing the benetis of competition interventions and
written country contributions. Te will feature presentations by Pabienne
lizkovitz (Professor of Deonomics, Universied Libre de Bruxelles) and
Willim Kovacie (Professor of Law and Direcror, Competnion Law Cenrer,
Creorge Washington Liniversity).

Future Work and Other Delegares will be called ro deaide ropics for the subsranve discussion to be
Busincss held 1 December 20230 By way of reminder, the lerrer ot the Chair of the

Compeuton Commitee dated 9 January 2023 proposed, among other
530 pm o 540 pm iopics, a roundtble on “Compenton and Sport™ Noo comments or

objections were recerved as of end of january 2023,

[0 additon, delegates should teel tree to send the Seeretariat their views and
propose topics for turre work thar they would like ro subrur ro the
constderanon of the Working, Parry.,
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Tuesday, 13 June 2023

Working Party No. 3 on Co-operation and Enforcement

Country experience with
ICRASSCESING MCEEET Ieview
frameworks

1005 am 1100 am

Discussion on the 2005
OECD Recommendation on
Merger Review

FLOO am 12,00 pm

Secretariat report on status
of discussions on co-
operation decision-
reccommendation

12.00 pm — 12.30 pm

Roundtable on the Future of
Effective Leniency
Programmes: Advancing
detection and deterrence

200 pm — 4.3 pm

10.00 am - 6.00 pm CEST
QECD Conference Centre CC15

A topic of eritical imporiance 10 many agencies s the re evaluation of

meryger review fo oaccount for the realimes of mackers where
compertion plays our i wiys nor caprured by simple horzonral and
vericl frameworkss Followuig o dertled presentanion by the LS.
agencies on their work over the past yvear o revising thetr merger
omdelines to account for the realimes of modern markers, other
delegations will have the opportunity to make similar presentations.
The parncular focus of rhe session wall be on how agencwes are
reviewing, thoer merger trameworks to revise current paradigms and
develop new taxonomics to address plattorm mergers, multsided
markets, and non price eftects. Deleganons siterested i making such

i presentiion should ntorm the Seorerarar,

Delepares will be called o consider the connmed velevance of the
2005 Council Recommendanon on Merger Review, {n 2015, the
Compention Commurtee adopred a0 report tor the Counal rhar
reviewed the expertence of Adherents ro the Recommendanion,
concluching that the Recommendation was sull “important and
relevant,” bhut withour recommendung any changes to the msimment.
Delegares will review the concnsions of rhe 2013 Reporr, wirh an eyve
ro derermining it the 2003 Recommendarion needs o be amended or
expanded.

Following, the discussion nnder wrem 2 of the apenda of 1307 meening
of Working Party 3 on the Secretanag’s proposal to coinvert the 20014
Recommendanon on International Eatoreement Co operation into a
uwerred  to

Deasion-Recommendation,  delesarcs were

comments on the proposal by the end of March 20230 Under this

provide

avenda iremn, the Seererariar will give a short report o the conments
recetved tor consideration by the Working Party.

Lentency programmes can be a powertul 1ool to detect cartels and
support cartel enforcemen, Baliranng apencies” ettores to proseore
anfiecompenrve  conducr. However, their offecrivencss depends,
amongst others, on trms” perception of the likely threat of being
detected and heavily sancioned even when oo lenency apphcation s
filed. Overrelinee on lemency programmes compararively ro other
(proacrve) derecrion tools may neganvedy aftecr thow cffecnveness,
wlule the srrength of non-emency detecrion fools 18 of ubmosr
impaortance (o suppaort lemeney.

‘The Roundrable wall explore recent rends and retorms of leniency
programmes and  therr relatonship with ettective detection and
deterrence. With a view to preserving the etfeciiveness of lemency,
anncd
fuld
arncl

delegares will disenss the unportance of developing modern
effecrive detection rools and mvestganve approaches ad rhe
rage of new, innevarnve, and  oproachve  detecnion tools
investigative approaches (g, cartel screenmg, whisdeblowng). The
Roundtable will also cover the ways i which wnereasing eftective
mrernational co-operation can ade i the detection ot carrels and/or
possibly aftect letuency programmes u the Lk of co-ordmanon.

‘The session will e supporred by a Secrerartar backgrouad paper.
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Tuesday, 13 June 2023
Working Party No. 3 on Co-operation and Enforcement
10.00 am - 6.00 pm CEST
OECD Conference Centre CC15

Horizon Scanning — Hos crineal for agencies 1o adennty i advance the new technologies,
Country Reports services, ad achvities thar are ar sk of havdening uiro moaopolistic

ccosystemns, throngh consolidarion or mcorporanion o exisruL
4.30 pm — 545 pm domunant plarforms. Under rhis agenda wemn, delegares will be called

to share expenence 1 thus arvea with briet accounts ot thewr ageney
work. Deleganons whao are interested i taking an active part wn this
session should reach out to the Secretarat.

Other Business Delegares will be asked ro disenss and sugpest substannve ropes for
furure W3 agendas
345 pm 6.00 pm
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Wednesday, 14 June 2023

Competition Committee

10.00 am — 6.00 pm CEST
QOECD Conference Centre CC1

Hearing on the While there s long standing view that competttion drives innovation and
Relationship between that 1nnovanion, m ruen, doves higher welfare and cconomic growtl,
competition and there 15 no theovenenl consensus on the prease relanonship benveen
mnovation these rvo mmportant componenrs of o1 marker cconomy, The Hearing

will offer the opportunity to hear trom experts on such relationship, o
10.30am  1.30 pm understand what we mean by mnovanoen and what types of innovation

matters for competition. Delegates will also discuss what are they key
drivers for mnovanon and whar 15 the role of compention policy n
CENCINNG  INCCHAVeSs Too mnovare or spreading  mnovinon  across
industres.

As there are many other facrors thar doove imnovarion, such as the role
of tnancing agents (venture capualists or governments themselves), as
well as geographical consideratons {regulatory difterences, location ot
clusrers, charactenistics of the peographical mevkers), nerwork etfecrs,
among others, ar the Hewng, delepares will also have an oppormuiy ro
explore how these fucrors mrerer wirth compention and whar ctfeors
they have on competitive dynamcs i those markets.

The Heanmy, will benctir from wrervennons from wvired  experts,
including Philippe Aghion (Professor at the College de Trance and at the
London School of Bceonomigs), Woltmang Kerher  (Protessor of
Feonomic  Policy,  Marburg Universin, Alvaro  Parra (Assistr
Professor, UBC Sauder School ot Business), Carl Shapivo (PMrotessor,
Uroversity of Caltforiug, Berkeley), Faa Sercnsen (Mrofessor at Roskilde
University}, and  Chiara Coscuole (Tlead ot the Productivity and
Busmess Dvioumies (PBL}Y Division in the Saence “Lechnology and
Innovanon (ST Dirccrorare ar the OBCD), as well as from a
Buackeround Note trom the Scorerarar,

Roundtable on This roundrable will consider the role of aloorithms on compeniion and
Algorithmic competition what harms they may pose, with regards 1o hoth coordinated conduct

(such as algovithmic collusion) and  unidateral conduet  (such  as
3.0 pm  6.00 pm aleorithmic exclusionany and explotative abuses). The Roundrabde will

idennfy the ditferent types of algonthms and present any avalable
mtormanon regarding therr prevadence. Ir will dennty the vanows
potential theones of harm, It will alse discuss how comperinion
authorues can dnvestigate these potential algorithimic harms. For
example, whether it 1s feasible tor competition authorites to pertorm an
andir or review of an algonthm ro wWennty harm o compernition. And (f
s, wherher and to whar extenr comperinon anthorines should eneage in
aleortthmic. monttoring, Fially, 1t wall consider whether exisnng,
competition law and/or digital vegulation are sufticient to address these
algorithmic harms.

The Roundable will henelu trom interventions from invied experts,
Fimlic Calvane (Protessor, University of Rome and Assoate Faculty,
Toulouse School of Leonomes), Michal Gal (Scmor Pellow and
Protessor of Law, Universane of [laitad, Carly O'Netl {Dara Saiennse and
CECY of ORCAN), as well as a Background Note trom the Seeretaril
and country contributions,
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Thursday, 15 June 2023
Competition Committee
10.00 am — 6.00 pm CEST
QOECD Conference Centre CC1

Roundtable on the consumer Standards in compennon polcy, sometimes called welfare standards
welfare standard - Advantages  or coforcement standirds, have been the subjear of much debare
and disadvantages compared  Otfren these discussions tocns on o junsdicnon’s fegislanve husrory

to alternative standards and what this inters the prevaling stodircd ro bed Towever, the goals
of compeution pohicy are worthy of w depth tust principles
1000 am 100 pm conswderanion, wud the srndird thar apples flows naracally froa this,

Rarher rhan sceking ro address the guesnon of whar welbare standand
should apply i compennion law entorcement, rhus Roundrble seeks
ro haghlighr the rrade-otfs thar any parncular srandard requires.

Many compennon regimes apply whar 15 notomadly considered a
consumer weltare standard, although exacrly whar rfhis means 15 nor
alwavs clear and 15 the subyect of much debate. As calls 1o reconsider
the appropriate standard prow, now 15 an opportune tme to consider
rhe relanve advanrages and disadvanrages of alrernanve standards. An
unportant parr of this exercise 18 ro consider the arvibures or
propertics that an adead  srandard would  possess, such oas s
predictability, ability to masimise the weltare of all and its Droader
credibiline. The discussion must also detime the bonndares for
alrernanye standards ro the consamer weltare standard, <ich as roral
weltare, modificd roml welfare, crzen sandards ov protecriag,
compennon standards.

The Roundable will benetit from mnterventions trom invited experts,
Carl Shapire (Professor, Unversity of Calitorn, Berkeley), Nicolas
Petit (Professor, uropean Linversity Tnstitute) and Anoa Gerlnandy
(Professor, Utrecht Lintversity) as well as a Background Note trom
the Secretarar wud counrry conrnbunions,

Roundtable on Competition The Roundtable will tocus on the relationship between competition

in the Circular Economy and the arcnlar economy and o the meenteves and dynamics rhar
the civcular cconomy oreales in the market that are relevant 1o
300 pm 600 pm competiion analyses. ‘The crrcular cconomy typically retors 1o an

cconomic system based on the "3Rs™ reduction, reusing and
recyeling of resources and materials to the maxunum extent possibie.
The Lated Natons Climare Change has detined i as "o reoenennve
system 1n which resource mpur and wasre, ermission, and  caerey
leakage are munimized by slowing, cdosmg, and nacrowing energy and
matertal loops™.

As the arcular cconomy s mnereastogly recogused o he
fundamental approach to reach  carbon neuteality and climate
postivine goals (e not only a less harmtul bur also 2 positve impact
on the plinet), the question anses wherher compeninon Liwes and
polcies as currently designed and applied are comparible with rthe
paradigm of the circular cconomy. The Roundtable will offer an
opportunity o discuss whether 1) the goals of’ competition law and
the conceprual foundanons of the arcular cconomy are consisrent; )
11 which indusmies and cases compention Lw mughir be an obsracle
o the shift to a corcular cconomy; and 1l what are the advocacy and
enforcement activities that competition authorities can take 1o pro
actively support the transinon to a arcular economy. The Roundrable
will also allow  deleganons o discuss merthodologies tor the
assessment of comperinon harm and eftecrs i comperinon cases ul
the circular economy.

The Roundrable discussion wall henefir from mnrernvennons from
invited experts, including Herbert Hovenkamp (James Go Dinan
Professor, Penn law & ‘The Wharton School, Universin ol
Pennsyvlvaniay and Benou Durand (Paviner ar RBB Feonomies and
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Thursday, 15 June 2023
Competition Committee
10.00 am — 6.00 pm CEST

QOECD Conference Centre CC1

Vistting Lecturer e Brussels School of Competition and Bareelona

Gradnate School of Heonomues), as well as 1 Background Note from
the Secretarar wud counrry conrnbunions,
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Roundtable on Theories of
Hamn for Digital Mergers

10.08 am — 1.00 pm

Post-Accession Monitoring
Review of Costa Rica
[CONFIDTENTIAL]

230 pm — 3348 pm
Report of the Competition
Division Activities and

Global Relations

330 pm 400 pm

Annual Reports on
Competition Policy

400 pm - 530 pm

Friday, 16 June 2023
Competition Committee
10.00 am — 5.30 pm CEST

QOECD Conference Centre CC1

MMergers in digital markets have heen much discussed in recent years,
following the growing concerns around rhe acquisinon strarcpies of major
rech plartorms. In parallel o the well-known debare on killer acquusinons
and nonticanon thresholds, new quesnons strfed ro - cmerge on the
surtabiity of eststing theories of harm tor an attective assessment of
merpers w digaral markers, Specific fearures of digiral merpers, such as the
promunent role of plarform ceosystems relving on srrong, nerwork etfecrs,
ligh qualiry alporithms, economies of saile and dar-driven cconomies of
scope, mighr bring into gquesnon the abidine of rmadinonad theones of harm
o reflect the real competitive harm that may result trom the merger.
Therefore, i order 10 ensure that antcompetine ansactions can be
caprured under the crenr standards for mevper voview,  compettiion
authorues might need to fine tune thar theories of harm or develop new
ones. On the other hand, calls to maodity the existing legal framework have
also heen made 10 recent vears, signalling the need tor a profound retlection
around merger control in digmtal markets.

The Roundtable will otter an opportunity to discuss the theories of harm
currently used i the analysis of digital mergers and the potental need tor
new ones, thar could betrer allow compennon authorines ro mweer the
aore
speafically, delegates will discuss 1o what extent merger policy i digital

standard  of  proof when assessing anfcomperrive  mereers.
markets ditiers from merger policy 1 tracdinonal markets and (f thore s a
need o fine-mine merger control to retlect the speatts tearures of digiral
markers. They will adso discuss the chadlenges of rradinional theories of harm
when apphod 1 digael markers, espeaally 1 ight of the vole of ccosysrems
and what theortes of harm spearfic 1o digital mergers have been ntroduced
in merger control.

The Roundable wall henetit from interventions trom invited experts, Tauis
Cabral (Paganellt Bull Professor of Feonomics, New York Unrversity Srern
School of Busmess), Annabelle Gawer Professor m Digied Feonomy &
Lirccror, Centie of Digirl Feonomy, Lniversiy of Surrey), Vikrorsa
Roberrson (Professor, Utnversiny of Vienmag, as well as a Backeround Nore
from the Secretarat and country contributions.

Fhis agenda trem wall be discussed wn a contidenral sesston. Only Mombers
and the Huropean Limon are mvited to attend.

A Seoretariat Note will present o the Committee an overview of the
Competition Thvision’s activities in 2022 as well as global relations activities
undertaken by the Division. Ie wall mclude: ) Overview of the work
accormplished by the Dvision; (i) an updare on O1CL olobal velanons; (us)
the acuvines i the three Regonal Competition Cenees (ungery, Pera and
Korea; ; and (v the results of the evaluation by participants of the 2022
Global Forum on Compennon (GHCY and rhe 2022 OICD/ DB Lann
Amerncan and Cartbbean Foram (1LACCEH)

GUC and LACCL.

as well as the ropics for rhe 2023

All deleganions are invited to submr rthar anmual report tor 2022, Following,
i recommendanon by the Burean, only some Deleparions will be allocared
tme to make presentations on a key development that has taken place during
the relevant period {eg. alegal reform, a new policy appreach, an important
decision, ere). Delegarions are welcome fo conracr the Secrerarar o siopese
4 topie tor an ol presenranion ar this session  f they wish ro do so. The
seeretartat will colleet these expressions of mterest and ¢o ordinate with the
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Friday, 16 June 2023
Competition Committee
10.00 am — 5.30 pm CEST

QOECD Conference Centre CC1

Chatr of the Compention Commuttee. Itowill subsequenty  contact
Delepanons o ensare a consistent approach ro such presearanons,

Other business and future Compennion Delegares will e called ro deade ropres for substnnve
work discussions ro be held in December 2023 hased onrhe ferrer sene by the Chiar

on 171 fanuary 2023 [COMP/2023.001]. Delegares should teel free ro send ro
330 pm 6.00 pm the Seeretariat as soon as possible any other suppestion that they would like

toy submin 1o the Committee’s consideration.
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G7 and Guest Digital Competition Enforcers Summit Agenda

Date: Monday 29 and Tuesday 30" November 2021 (All times are in GMT).

Locations: The Cabot (CMA Offices}, Canary Wharf / Science Museum {Future Tech Forum

Venue), South Kensington / Portcullis House (meeting with Darren Jones MP}, Westminster /
The 10 Cases (Dinner Venue}

Day 1 — Monday 29" November

Time

Details

Location

10:00-10:50

10:50 - 11:00

Breakfast and networking

- Provided by CMA for in-person attendees

The Cabot

Welcome from Andrea Coscelli

- We will use this time for an internal CMA
photographer to take a small number of
shots of the group for use in press
materials.

The Cabot

11:00 —12:30

Enforcers Summit Session 1 — Roundtable:
Agency Effectiveness

Session for authority heads only

- This session is intended to serve as a
valuable exchange to better understand
the approaches agencies have taken or
are taking, to deal with the challenges of
digital markets, their effectiveness, and
any relevant learnings.

The Cabot

12:30 —13:15

13:15-14:15

Lunch and networking

- Lunch provided by CMA

- Open areas for networking with additional
rooms available for bilateral or smaller
group meetings

Breakout Session 1 — Presentation: Building
the CMA’s DaTA Unit

The Cabot

The Cabot
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- Stefan Hunt, the CMA’s Chief Data and
Technology Insight Officer will present to
the group.

This session is open to both heads of
i d plus ones, both in person

ill be optional and if

o use this time for urgent
can make arrangements
ce. Please confirm if you

14:15-14:30

Science Museum.

Il be via the
ever, if there is
Xi we can make

16:00-17:00

Future Tech Forum Day .‘[ — Panel Session:
Digital Regulation Panel Session

Panel session on the future of digital
regulation organised by the UK
Department for Digital, Culture, Media and
Sport (DCMS)

For those attending the Enforcers Summit
in person, attendance to this session is
available upon request.

Per DCMS, this event is in-person and by
invitation only. Registration is required for
this event.

Science Museum

17:00 —20:00

Free time

N/A
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